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Request for Information
| write further to your request FOI ID 33701 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding:-
IT systems

Your request is set out below:

For each Electronic Baby Patient RFID Patient flow Tagged asset
system stock tagging in location staff monitoring management
identified in a management Maternity system and/or system (for
column please patient monitoring use
complete the location and location of
following and medical
questions: security equipment and
devices and other
assets)
What system N/A N/A N/A N/A FLOW N/A
does the Trust

use?
Which N/A N/A N/A N/A Wards N/A
departments is
the system
rolled out to?
E.g. stores,
theatres, ED,
wards (how
many),
outpatients
(how many)
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When did the
Trust go-live or
start using the

system?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

May 2022

N/A

When does the
current
contract for the
system expire?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

03/06/2025

N/A

Who is
responsible for
managing the
current system
contract?
Please provide
email address.

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Deputy Head of
Clinical Systems,

Lisa.packham@nhs.net

N/A

What is the
annual cost of
the system
contract?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A - Part of an
existing contract

N/A

| confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. | am
also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have
received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter.
not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a

decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of

The Information Governance Department

If you are
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